
From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  29/07/2016 02:40:09 PM

To:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject:  FW: RE: [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]General inquiry about your pigment ink,for Canon ink,for Canon W8400

Attachments:  PI for Lorraine 2015.7.1.xls    
 

 
 

From: admin01@sc-supercolor.com [mailto:admin01@sc-supercolor.com] 
Sent: 29 July 2016 13:44
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Re: RE: [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]General inquiry about your pigment ink,for Canon ink,for Canon W8400
 
Dear Lorraine
Sure beauty , I am good for memory and Called you before
 
The price is lower than before, the Canon W8400 pigment ink cost 29$ / liter (174$ / set), and the dye ink cost 6.5$ /
liter (39$ / set)
Please check the old invoice and confirm the delivery information
 
One liter ink about 1.15KG without package, 19 liter will be 21KG with package
More than 21KG our DHL will have a discount, that cost 7.8$ / KG
 
May I know yourquantity ? Or do you have skype or whatsapp ? That I can send you more detail
 
Thanks
Fair Zhou
Skype magcolour1
Whatsapp +86 15989613212

admin01@sc-supercolor.com

 
From: Lorraine Cordell
Date: 2016-07-29 18:54
To: admin01@sc-supercolor.com
Subject: RE: RE: [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]General inquiry about your pigment ink,forCanon ink,for Canon W8400

Dear Zhou
 
I am not sure if you remember me i order
some ink from you a while ago and was
wondering if you can gave me a price on
some ink again please.
 
Canon imagePROGRAF W8400PG = 1
Litre(Pigment) Black
Canon imagePROGRAF W8400PG = 1
Litre(Pigment) Yellow
Canon imagePROGRAF W8400PG = 1
Litre(Pigment) Cyan
Canon imagePROGRAF W8400PG = 1
Litre(Pigment) Magenta
Canon imagePROGRAF W8400PG = 1
Litre(Pigment) Photo Cyan
Canon imagePROGRAF W8400PG = 1
Litre(Pigment) Photo Magenta
 
 
I may need more then 1 set but need
toknow the price before due to the price of
pigment ink..
 
Can you also give me the price of shipping
for this also?
 
Also the price of
 
Canon imagePROGRAF W8400PG = 1 Litre
(Dye) Black

mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:admin01@sc-supercolor.com


Canon imagePROGRAF W8400PG = 1 Litre
(Dye) Yellow
Canon imagePROGRAF W8400PG = 1 Litre
(Dye) Cyan
Canon imagePROGRAF W8400PG = 1 Litre
(Dye) Magenta
Canon imagePROGRAF W8400PG = 1 Litre
(Dye) Photo Cyan
Canon imagePROGRAF W8400PG = 1 Litre
(Dye) Photo Magenta
 
 
 
Also I was wondering if you stocked the
Canon imagePROGRAF W8400 BC 1300
print head and if you do can you give me
aprice on this also.
 
Can you give me the price of the ink per set
like 1 set of pigment ink would cost etc and
then the price of shipping.
 
 
Regards
 
Lorraine
 
 
 
 
 



Ref. Number

1 199210

Company: Company:

Attn: Attn: 

Address: Address: 

Zip Code: Zip Code: 

Tel: Tel: 

Term Origin

paypal China

Item No. Qty Unit Price Amount

1 1 set $187.00 $187.00

2 3 set $45.00 $135.00

$200.00

$522.00

     Dongguan Supercolor Printer Consumables Co.,Ltd

DHL

Grand Total :

199210 06/07/2015 EXW

Description

water based ink PG

water based ink D

44-208-2457454 44-208-2457454

P.O.Number Ship Date Term of trade

Lorraine Cordell Lorraine Cordell

Lorraine Cordell

23 Byron Terrace

Edmonton

London, United Kingdom 

N9 7DG

Lorraine Cordell

23 Byron Terrace

Edmonton

London, United Kingdom 

N9 7DG

N9 7DG N9 7DG

email:admin01@sc-supercolor.com

Bill  To Ship To

Lorraine Cordell Lorraine Cordell

3rd Floor,B Buildding,Guancheng Electronic Information Park,No.689,Jianan Road, Proforma Invoice 
Shaqu Area,Shatou Village,Changan Town,Dongguan City,China Country Date

Tel: +86-769-81882263 / 15989613212 (Fair) 2015/07/06
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